
References for economic, social und geographical indicators: 
 
 
CIA World Factbook: 
https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
IMF: International Monetary Fund 
http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm 
(30.11.2009) 
 
ABS: Australian Bureau of Statistics 
http://www.abs.gov.au/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
 
RB of Australia: Reserve Bank of Australia 
http://www.rba.gov.au/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
UNDP: United Nations Development Programme 
http://hdr.undp.org/en/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
Badan Pusat Statistik: Statistics Indonesia 
http://www.bps.go.id/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
Statistics Singapore: 
http://www.singstat.gov.sg/ 
(30.11.2009) 
 
National Statistics Taiwan: 
http://eng.stat.gov.tw/mp.asp?mp=5 
(30.11.2009) 
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General Statistics Office of Vietnam: 
http://www.gso.gov.vn/default_en.aspx?tabid=491 
(30.11.2009) 
 
ASEAN-JAPAN CENTRE 
http://www.asean.or.jp/ 
(04.12.2009) 
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